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From: TSBDir, ITU
To: TSB IPR Secretariat, ITU
Cc: TSB SG16 Secretariat, ITU; TSBDir, ITU
Subject: FW: [Patent Declaration] ITU-T SG16 Q24 F.CSDH Patent declaration
Date: 11 April 2024 11:00:52
Attachments: 2024-04-11-TSB212-IPR-Klleon Inc-Patent Statement-F.CSDH-KOR.pdf

Dear Aníbal,
 
Please find attached a patent declaration with our TSB reference number.
 
Kind regards,
 
Olivia
 

From: 강지수 <jisu.kang@klleon.io> 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 10:51 AM
To: TSBDir, ITU <TSBDir@itu.int>
Cc: 백승근 <seunggeun.baek@klleon.io>; Miran Choi <miranc@etri.re.kr>
Subject: [Patent Declaration] ITU-T SG16 Q24 F.CSDH Patent declaration
 

Dear ITU-T Standardization Bureau,
 
As an active contributor to the "Requirements of communication services for digital humans(F.CSDH)", I am
reaching out to formally submit patent statements and licensing declarations associated with my contributions. 
 
I enclosed the declaration file with this email.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to contributing further to the ITU-T standardization
in the realm of digital human communication.
 
Best regards,
Jisu Kang
 
--

강지수  l Jisu Kang l CRO(Chief Research Officer) | R&D Center
Phone : +82-10-2724-5144 | Fax : 070-8233-1906
Home : https://klleon.io  |   E-Mail : jisu.kang@klleon.io
 
서울특별시 중구 소월로2길 30, T타워 18층 클레온 18th Floor, T-tower, 30, Sowol-ro 2-
gil, Jung-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea 
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